

Rhodah Mueni Manyanza, PhD
Department of Applied Economics,
Kenyatta University Nairobi, Kenya
Mobile: +254 713 861 669
Email: mueni.manyanza@ku.ac.ke

My profile

Dr Rhodah Mueni Manyanza is a lecturer of Economics in the Department of Applied Economics Kenyatta University Kenya. She holds a PhD in Economics and M.A (Economics) from Kenyatta University. Dr Manyanza has over seven years teaching and research experience at university level. The areas of specialization include and not limited to public sector Economics, International Economics and Planning and Evaluation. She has carried out research on topics taxation policy and investment.

Educational Training

2013 -2020 PhD in Economics, Kenyatta University, Kenya
2008-2012 M.A Economics Kenyatta University, Kenya
1993-1998 Bachelor of Arts (Education) Moi University, Kenya

Employment Record

2013 to present Kenyatta University
2003 to 2012 Teacher Service Commission
1999 to 2003 BOG Teacher in various schools

Other Administrative Responsibilities

3013 to 2021 Student Mentor
2021 Female Warden

Selected Publications and Conference Presentations

Manyanza, R., Wawire, N., & Onono,P. (2021). Effects of Political Risk Factors on Tax Revenue in Kenya. *Journal of Economic and Financial Research*. Vol (5)1
Manyanza, R. (2012). Determinants of Foreign Direct Investment in Kenya. Unpublished Masters Project. Kenyatta University
Manyanza, R. (2020). Analysis of Tax Revenue Productivity in the East African Community. Unpublished Doctoral Dissertation), Kenyatta University, Nairobi, Kenya.

Other Skills and Experience

2000 -C.P.A Part 1 Section 1 (KASNEB)

2002-Course for C.U Patron and KSCF Associate Training

2003 -CREAP Pastoral Guidance and Counseling Youth Education and Transformation

2010 -Certificate in leadership

Activities and Interests

Mentoring young people

Guidance and counselling

Sunday School Teacher

Playing Netball

References

Prof. Nelson H.W. Wawire

Professor of Economics School of Economics, Kenyatta University

P.o Box 43844 –00100, Nairobi, Kenya

Mobile: +254 722 347 139.

Email: were.nelson@ku.ac.ke

Rev Charles Mutisya Munyao

Vision of Truth Ministries

Kinyui Pentecostal Church

P.O Box 100, Tala-90131.

Mobile: +254 714 306916

Email: cmmutisya@gmail.com

